
Insurance and Surety Committee

Memorandum of Committee Minutes
To:
All Insurance and Surety Committee Members

The Florida Bar: Real Property, Probate and Trust Law Section

From:
Michael Meyer, Co-Vice Chair and Acting Secretary

Re:
Meeting Minutes – September 21, 2015

************************************************************

1. Opening: 

Vice Chair Michael Meyer called the meeting to order at 12:00 Noon.  The minutes from our August 17, 2015 meeting will be circulated prior to the October meeting.

2. RPPTL Section-Wide CLE:


Michael Meyer reported that the Committee’s section-wide CLE on Cyber and Data Breach and Insurance was held on Wednesday, September 16, 2015.  It was also recorded and is available for purchase by Section members.  

3. CLE Credits

Vice-Chair, Michael Meyer reported that the CLE approvals through April, 2015 have been posted to the committee’s website and that he expects the next round of CLE approvals to be submitted likely in October, 2015.  Michael also requested anyone with an interest in speaking at an upcoming meeting or with a suggestion for a topic for an upcoming meeting to please contact him.

4.  CLE Presentation (12:08-1:00):
David J. Dybdahl, CPCU, ARM, MBA, presented on The Contemporary Effect of Pollution Exclusions and State of the Art Environmental Insurance Solutions in Real Property Transfers, Construction, Development, and Management.”
6. Closing:

The meeting was adjourned at approximately 1:00 P.M.
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